

11. 9. 2008

**BURWOOD/PEGASUS COMMUNITY BOARD  
14 JULY 2008**

**Minutes of an ordinary meeting of the Burwood/Pegasus Community Board  
held on Monday 14 July 2008 at 3.40pm  
in the Boardroom, corner Beresford and Union Streets, New Brighton**

**PRESENT:** David East (Chairman), Tina Lomax, Tim Sintes, Linda Stewart and Chrissie Williams.

**APOLOGIES:** Apologies for absence were received and accepted from Nigel Dixon and from Gail Sheriff (leave of absence).

The Board reports that:

**PART B - REPORTS FOR INFORMATION**



**1. DEPUTATIONS BY APPOINTMENT**

**1.1 Malcolm Gallagher and John Brown, New Brighton Road**

Mr Malcolm Gallagher of 1/555 New Brighton Road tabled and spoke to a 78 signatory request for the Council to provide a formed walkway on New Brighton Road, (on the north side of the Avon River), between the Pages Road and Bower Avenue bridges.

Mention was made of the apparent difficulties encountered by pedestrians in not having a formed pathway along this section of New Brighton Road.

Members acknowledged the basis of the residents request and it was indicated to the deputation that the Board was likely to make a similar submission to the Council, in relation to the forthcoming LTCCP process.

The Chairman thanked the deputation for its submission which was **received** by the Board.

**2. PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS**

Nil.

**3. NOTICES OF MOTION**

Nil.

**4. CORRESPONDENCE**

The Board **received** the following items of correspondence;

- Christchurch City Council – in response to the Boards submission regarding the Dog Control Policy and Bylaw 2008.
- Agape Trust – thanking the Board for its recent funding assistance.
- Christchurch Estuary Association – Meeting Minutes of 26 June 2008.

**5. BRIEFINGS**

Nil.

11. 9. 2008

**Burwood/Pegasus Community Board 14.7.2008**

– 2 –

**6. RESIDENTS' GROUPS/COMMUNITY ORGANISATIONS**

Mr Tony Mander, President of the Golf Links Residents Association updated the Board on local issues, current activities and perspectives.

Following questions from members, the Chairman thanked Mr Mander for his informative update.

**7. COMMUNITY BOARD ADVISER'S UPDATE**

The Board **received** an update from the Community Board Adviser on forthcoming Board related activity over the coming weeks.

Copies of the 'Your Council, Your Voice' publications and the Council's 2008 Governance Statement were distributed.

**8. BOARD MEMBERS' QUESTIONS**

Nil.

**9. BOARD MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE**

Members shared information on current issues and activities, including:

- Board Chairs and Staff Forum.
- Metropolitan Funding Committee, re KLO considerations.
- Fishing from the New Brighton Pier and the matter of reinstating the 'No Fishing' zone at the end of the pier.

As this was not covered in the Board's considerations in June, members **agreed** that if possible, this matter be addressed during the presentation of Board's 16 June meeting report to the Council on 14 August.

- Board meetings – members reflected on aspects of the 3.30pm start time for the Board's ordinary meetings over the winter June, July and August period.

**PART C – DELEGATED DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD**

**10. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES – 30 JUNE 2008**

The Board **resolved** that the minutes of its ordinary meeting of 30 June 2008, be confirmed.

The meeting concluded at 4.32pm.

**CONFIRMED THIS 4TH DAY OF AUGUST 2008**

**DAVID EAST  
CHAIRMAN**